

Marcus Johnson

Resume

Community Based Services:

- City of Oakland Measure Y Committee, board member
- City of Oakland Community Policing Advisory Board, Chair/at-large board member, 2 three year terms
- 2008 Safe Streets Campaign, Co-Author
- University of California, Berkeley, College of Environmental Design, Department of Architecture, guest speaker
- USC Lusk Center for Real Estate, guest speaker
- Port of Oakland-Maritime Air Quality Improvement Plan Task Force, Participant
- City of Oakland, Blue Ribbon Commission, IZ, Condo Conversion and Affordable Housing Strategies, Commissioner
- Metropolitan Greater Oakland (MGO) Democratic Club: past Board Member, Media Coordinator
- Rebuilding Together Oakland: Volunteer/House Captain, senior/disabled residential rehab/repair
- West Oakland Resident Association: Chair, neighborhood welcome committee
- Prescott Neighborhood Council: Chair
- Safety First: Chair, public safety advocacy
- West Oakland Local Area Group/Brownfield, DTSC: Member

Professional:

Amstutz Associates, Oakland, CA

President/Owner

Public relations with a focus on land development support services.

2005-present

SafeNet, Baltimore, MD 2002-2004

Product Design/Project Coordination

Sustain/transfer information security products, e.g. Link and Frame Encryptors, Virtual Private Network appliances. Provided design support for acquired technology and day-to-day building operation oversight until closure of Santa Clara office. SafeNet acquired

Cylink.

Cylink, Santa Clara, CA 1994-2002

Product Design/Project Coordination

Design security products e.g. Link and Frame Encryptors, Virtual Private Network and custom appliances for telecom, military/government entities, and financial institutions.

Medasonics, Fremont, CA 1989-1994

Mechanical Engineering/Product Design

Design doppler (ultrasound) based product used in research and during surgery to detect air emboli. Other products used in GYN/OBS clinics and hospitals for detection and ante partum monitoring.

Elographics (subsidiary of Raychem) 1987-1990

Mechanical Engineering/Product Design-Contractual

Design touch screen and touch monitor products. Primary projects consisted of law enforcement and state lottery products.

TIM MOLLETTE-PARKS

RECOGNITION

2009 National Olmsted Scholar Finalist

2009 Thomas D. Church Memorial Design Competition, Winner (tie, team entry)

2009 ASLA Award of Merit, UC Berkeley

2009 Bronze Medal, San Francisco Garden Show Design-Build Competition

2008 Graduate Student Instructor of the Year, UC Berkeley

Selected presenter, 2008 UC Berkeley Energy Symposium

2008 H. Leland Vaughn Scholarship in Landscape Architecture, UC Berkeley

2007 Beatrix Farrand Scholarship for Academic Excellence, UC Berkeley

2005, 2002, 2001 Society of Professional Journalism, Peter Lisagor Award for Excellence in Journalism

EDUCATION

UC Berkeley
Master of Landscape Architecture/
College of Environmental Design
2009

Eastern Kentucky University
Bachelor of Arts, 1998
Major: Journalism
GPA 3.93

*References available upon request.

PROFESSIONAL DESIGN EXPERIENCE

Hood Design
Oakland, Calif.

Project Manager & Designer, January 2011 — December 2015

Design and manage complex urban environmental design projects from light rail stations to downtown plazas to public parks for a nationally recognized design studio, led by Walter Hood. Tasks include concept design, construction documents, public agency coordination, 3D modeling and construction observation.

Select Project List:

Project	Type	Location	Status
<i>The Broad Museum Plaza</i>	<i>Public Plaza</i>	<i>Los Angeles, CA</i>	<i>in Construction</i>
<i>Pine Terrace</i>	<i>Residential Courtyard</i>	<i>San Francisco, CA</i>	<i>Complete</i>
<i>Bayview Opera House</i>	<i>Gardens/Outdoor Theater</i>	<i>San Francisco, CA</i>	<i>in Construction</i>
<i>Fuzhou Tower Plaza</i>	<i>Public Plaza</i>	<i>Fujian, China</i>	<i>in Construction</i>
<i>Santa Monica Metro</i>	<i>Public Sculpture</i>	<i>Santa Monica, CA</i>	<i>Complete</i>
<i>'Goodbye Pork Pie Hat'</i>	<i>Public Art Exhibit</i>	<i>New York, NY</i>	<i>Complete</i>
<i>Cooper Hewitt Nat'l Design Museum</i>	<i>Public Garden</i>	<i>New York, NY</i>	<i>Concept</i>

RHAA—Royston, Hanamoto, Alley and Abey
Mill Valley, Calif.

Staff Landscape Designer, May 2009 — January 2011

Working as part of an 8-person team designing landscape sites, from concept through construction administration. Along with design work, produced more than 20 responses to RFPs and RFQs, including proposal writing & design and subconsultant coordination.

Peter Walker and Partners
Berkeley, Calif.

Landscape Architecture Intern, June — December 2008

Production of construction details, study models and analysis diagrams

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

University of California, Berkeley
Instructor

Landscape Design Fundamentals Studio, Fall 2010

Summer Career Discovery Studio, Summer 2012

Guest Lecturer, Kyoto University of Art and Design, Summer 2009

Graduate Student Instructor

Landscape Design Fundamentals Studio, Fall 2008

History of Landscape Architecture, Fall 2007

JOURNALISM EXPERIENCE

Crain's Chicago Business, Chicago, Ill.

Graphics editor, August 2000 — August 2006

Copley Chicago Newspapers, Aurora, Ill.

Business Design Editor, November 1999 — August 2000

The Charlotte Observer, Charlotte, N.C.

Designer, September 1998 — November 1999